
 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Senate Meeting Minutes 
February 20, 2007 
4:30 PM - HUB 310 
 
I. Committee Meetings (4:30 PM) 
 
II. Call to Order (5 PM) 
 
Hala called the meeting to order at 5:05 PM. 
 
III. Approval of the Agenda 
 
Shawn Fisher moved to add OA-13-7 and OA-13-9 to the end of new business. 
 
Sameer Kanal seconded. Without objection. 
 
Sameer moved to amend that to V, VII, VIII, and IX, and 7 minutes on VI. Seconded.  
Yutaka Jono objected.   
 
Sameer said it’s similar to last week, to have some designated time, and we can suspend 
rules and add more time if needed. 
 
Yutaka withdrew his objection. 
 
Without objection. 
 
A senator moved to approve. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
IV. Public Forum: CK Okoro, Student Resource Center (10 min) 
 
CK Okoro introduced himself.  He said it was started in 1998 in order to give advantages 
to RSO’s on campus.  He said it provides office space for meetings and computers and 
laminators and staple guns and more equipment to check out.  He said his job is to do 
outreach to let students know there is a resource center.  He explained printing options 
and gave resource center open times.  He said many RSO’s do not know about the 
resource center.   
 
Sheridan asked when peak hours are. 
 
CK said between 10-2pm are usually when people are most downstairs getting tables or 
creating flyers.   
 
Zachary Meissner asked about notifications about printing limits. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


CK said they notify well in advance, since it depends on when the director notices that 
5000 has been approached.   
 
Jon asked if an RSO automatically gets access after registering as an RSO. 
 
CK said that after they complete the ASUW process, the RSO has to email 
source@u.washington.edu . 
 
Sara Koser asked if we can apply to have more than 5000 copies.   
 
CK said there is an appeal process beforehand, and a group including himself and Phil 
Hunt  discuss the application. 
 
Shawn said he has gotten great customer service with the Resource Center. 
 
Kelsey asked about the ratio of large color banner prints versus black and white.   
 
Kyle asked if they handle the allocations of office space. 
 
CK said that’s HUB reservations. 
 
Hala thanked CK for coming here and for their hard work. 
 
 
V. Chair’s Report 
 
Hala said we almost quadrupled the amount of last year at about $1470 to St. Jude’s 
hospital.  She said it was great to have lobby day turnout for which we won $100 for the 
Senate Appreciation Party later in the school year. 
 
Hala said this Friday we will go over more the Senate feedback forms.  She said we are 
working with the SAO advisory to create a plan of action for the rest of the year. 
 
Jon Solomon asked what senator went for the most money for charity. 
 
Hala said Maggie McLaughlin went for $1000. 
 
VI. Committee Chair Reports 
 
Stephanie said they had no legislation, so they discussed upcoming and possible 
legislation. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Jon said they had no legislation, but they discussed upcoming legislation.  He said Senate 
T-shirts can still be pre-ordered by emailing him.  He said the design is on the Senate web 
forum. 
 
Selma said Erin  presented her Senate bill SB-13-1 with Shawn Fisher’s SO-13-1. 
 
Melissa said they had no legislation, and talked about the viaduct and pacific street 
interchange. 
 
Jessica said they discussed SO-13-1 and tabled it until next week, and went and joined 
General Affairs’ presentation by Erin. 
 
Jono said they had no legislation, so they discussed the legislation in support of Equality 
Day. 
 
Charles said they amended and passed R-13-18 without recommendation.   
 
 
VII. Presidential Privilege 
 
Cullen is in Olympia. 
 
 
VIII. Board of Directors Report 
 
Erin Shields said they had no board meeting last week in the midst of Lobby Day.  She 
said the LD-13-2 passed last week is not yet in the legislative agenda because it will be 
discussed next week. 
 
Erin  thanked Travis Grandy and Alex Gwozda for helping to assemble a poster about 
the proposed Constitutional Amendment Process in SO-13-1 and SB-13-1. 
 
Erin  advertised the commuter morning. 
 
Erin  encouraged people to apply for the Elections Administration Committee. 
 
Erin  said Faculty Councils need volunteers, and listed several.  She said their schedule 
will be taken into account for next year.   She said it’s about nine meetings for the whole 
year.  She thanked people who have accomplished the Senate Cubed and Senate Squared 
challenges. 
 
 
IX. GPSS Report 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Yutaka Jono said the childcare bill got favorable recommendation and now is in 
committee.  He said GPSS Senate met on Valentine’s Day and they had quorum.  He said 
they passed a resolution for lobby day and for the conduct code, which passed 23-20-5. 
He advertised Graduate Professional Education Week.   He encouraged people to check 
out resources on their website. 
 
X. Orders of the Day 
 
A. Old Business 
 
a. 2nd Readings – R-13-11: An Act in Support of Ethnic Cultural Center / Theatre and 
Instructional Center Renovations 
 
Tyson Johnston summarized the legislation.   
 
Stephanie said Campus Affairs passed it favorably and unanimously.  She said many 
senators in her committee operate in the ECC/T and attested to the need for renovations. 
 
Shawn Fisher moved to remove the first Whereas clause and place the current fourth as 
the first.   Seconded. Jon objected. 
 
Shawn said it should be renovated because it needs to be improved, not because it is 
temporary.  He said there are many other temporary buildings on campus.    
 
Jon said he just wanted to hear the reasoning.  He yielded to Sabrina Fields. 
 
Sabrina said the purpose of saying it’s temporary is to say the support was temporary. 
 
Tyson said he is not in favor of removing the Whereas clause. 
 
Kim Chung requested to the chair to divide the question per Whereas clause.   
 
Hala accepted. 
 
Austin Young said he understands the point of having that Whereas clause about being 
temporary, but said that’s not articulated in the clause itself.   
 
Yutaka asked if we can discuss the two clauses separately since we will be voting 
separately. 
 
Hala said that’s under discretion of the chair, so yes, we will first discuss the movement 
of the 4th Whereas clause.   
 
Melissa moved to vote. Seconded. Objection. 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
Relocation of fourth Whereas to first position passes. 
 
Discussion now begins on removing the originally-first Whereas clause. 
 
Sameer moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Division was called.  
 
Debate closed 56-13-6. 
 
Motion to remove the Whereas clause fails, it is now in second place. 
 
Sameer moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Debate continues. 
 
Gary asked why the That clause supports any proposal in a blanket statement.   
 
Sheridan said there has been no proposal. 
 
Gary said he is cautious about supporting something we have not seen yet, when it 
means blanket support.  He said he would rather see details of the proposal.  
 
Jon Solomon said he understands Gary’s concern, but he said legislation like this exists 
to help support efforts. 
 
Tyson said there will be a request for a feasibility study, like the HUB, which goes to 
different architectural firms to determine possible renovations.   
 
Austin moved to close debate.  Without second, motion dies. 
 
Sameer asked Tyson when the proposal will be submitted. 
 
Tyson said it will be submitted before the end of the year. 
 
Sheridan Gray said SAF proposals are due by the end of Spring Break. 
 
Tyson said he’s not now affiliated with the people drafting that proposal, so he does not 
know details. 
 
Sameer said it’s not clear if it’s in support of the feasibility study or the actual 
renovations.  He said if it’s the latter he would encourage to table until the proposal is 
actually submitted. 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
Tim Shigeta moved to table R-13-11 until an actual ECC/T feasibility study proposal is 
submitted. Andrew Everett seconded. Rod Palmquist objected.   
 
Tim said there is much concern about blanket support, and he said in about three weeks 
the proposal should be submitted. 
 
Rod said those concerns can be addressed in debate to work with the legislation to make 
it more specific.   
 
Yutaka asked Sheridan if it is time sensitive. 
 
Sheridan said SAF is now meeting with all of the groups who ask SAF for funding.  He 
said each unit will submit a packet during spring break, from 10-100 pages, and review 
that while they continue meeting.  He said they deliberate eventually by sitting in a room 
for 5-7 hours, and they submit a decision to the administration and then to regents.  He 
said there is 6-8 weeks before SAF actually makes any decisions. 
 
Vote on tabling occurs.  Division is called. 
 
Motion to table until a proposal is submitted fails, 21-40-19.  
 
Rod yielded to Dr. Sheila Lange.   
 
Sheila said she is the interim vice provost for diversity affairs.  She said they intend to 
propose a feasibility study.  She said once they have completed a study with an 
architecture firm and their administration then they will put forth a proposal to renovate 
or not. 
 
Andrew Everett asked Dr. Lange if she knows how many students fall into the minority 
status.   
 
Dr. Lange said we serve students of color, not just minority students, as well as low-
income white students and first generation immigrants.  
 
Gary asked what the request is in terms of dollars.   
 
Sheila said it is about 150,000 dollars to bring in an architect, similar to the HUB study. 
She said the HUB study will impact what happens at the ECC/T as well. 
 
Erin  moved to add a new That clause, first, “That the ASUW supports the proposal to 
conduct a feasibility study for the Ethnic Cultural Center / Theatre and Instructional 
Center”. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Chloe Ameh said the next one supports any measures. 
 
Seconded. Objection. 
 
Erin  said she was unsure of the wording, but she wanted to make it clear that we want to 
see the feasibility study to happen.  She encouraged any amendments. 
 
Austin yielded to Chloe. 
 
Chloe said we are talking about supporting any measures to improve the renovations.  
She said the building does need to be renovated.  She said it would be more appropriate 
to edit this in as a specific example of measures to be supported.   
 
Teresa Hoffman said she is uncomfortable with the language of the second one without 
knowing exactly what is going on and what we are supporting. 
 
Sabrina said she is offended because conversations like this have prevented the ECC/T 
from being supported. She said this is in support of needed renovations.  She said she is 
hurt that people are asking how much it costs when it should not matter how much it 
costs if support is just asked for.  
 
Travis asked if SAF, UW Administration, and Board of Regents are all involved in the 
decision. 
 
Hala said yes. 
 
Sameer said that information is necessary because there could be a proposal that may be 
equally important for another building, and support without knowing gives no latitude.  
He said he supports tabling because he wants to know what he would see being done.  He 
said since we failed tabling, and he would entertain to remove the second That clause in 
its entirety and later support renovation itself in a few weeks.   
 
Gary moved Sameer’s entertained motion, to amend the amendment to strike the second 
That clause.  Sameer seconded.  Objection. 
 
Gary said it’s important to figure out what exactly we are supporting.  He said the HUB 
had a feasibility study supported, not any and all measures.  He said when he talked with 
Lincoln Johnson there was the idea of incorporated some ECC/T services into the HUB. 
 
Sheila said that has never been considered by her office.   She said she thinks they are 
trying to figure out a way to expand communal space in the HUB, but not replace the 
ECC/T. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Gary said he apologized for not understanding Lincoln  correctly.  He said he is happy to 
support funds for a feasibility study. 
 
Jon Solomon said it’s a resolution in support of what may happen.  He said we will know 
soon because the feasibility will apparently occur.  He said we can make new Senate 
opinion in case these proposals turn out to be outlandish, which he doubts will occur.   
 
Tyson said he understands the point about outlandish support, but it’s  
 
Vanessa Vassal  said it was never intended to be a debate on details.  She said it has been 
so hard to make this renovation take place, since it was supposed to take place in 1971.  
She said we are not going anywhere. 
 
John Stevens asked speakers to speak on the amendment to the amendment. 
 
Nicolle Perisho said she thinks the language in the last That clause is a bit extreme with 
words like “overwhelmingly”.   
 
Austin asked committee about amendments. 
 
Stephanie said they struck the word “overwhelmingly” in committee.   
 
A senator moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Hala called division on closing debate to the amendment to the amendment. 
 
61-7-9, debate closed. 
 
16-45-14 amendment to the amendment fails. 
 
Debate on amendment to add the first that clause continues. 
 
Travis Grandy moved to amend the amendment to add a new that clause “That the 
Student Senate requests a public forum to discuss renovations of the Ethnic Cultural 
Center / Theatre and Instructional Center, and” , and change the last That clause to read 
“of Washington requests that the UW Administrators, Board of Regents, and SAF 
Committee pursue any and all necessary measures to improve and expand the facilities”. 
 
Yutaka requested to the chair to divide the question without separate debate. 
 
Hala accepted. 
 
Travis said it places responsibility on the named groups. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Sameer said he only rejected only the second part because of the “any and all” phrasing, 
since he wants it renovated in the best way possible.   
 
Yutaka said support of any and all measures can say supporting the best measure. 
 
Vanessa Vassal said they are asking for student support.  She said we all should support 
each other, and asked how many come to the IC, and many of the ECC/T individuals 
come support ASUW events. 
 
Hala asked what Vanessa thinks about the particular amendment. 
 
Vanessa said this Senate now is an open forum.   
 
Katie Burns said the point of a forum is to see the needs of students. 
 
Vanessa said we are doing that now. 
 
Katie said the public forum could get community input.  She said we support any and all 
measures to get to the goal. 
 
Ehsan Aleaziz said this amendment is the best way to go.   He said the public forum 
allows us to know what comes out of the feasibility study.   
 
Hala reminded senators that all racial slurs are not in order even in jest, and encouraged 
all senators to keep this in mind and please be respectful. 
 
Erin  said this amendment adds in extra details to allow us to negotiate.  She said we 
could amend it to say a forum after the feasibility study, and stronger language than 
“request”.  She said she wants to see student involvement and consultation, not just being 
informed.  She said it should not be seen as two sides, and as director of FAA she wants 
to be able to go and say that is what she supports.   
 
Tim said it’s the best amendment so far, since it gives supports to the feasibility study, 
any measures to the administration, and calls for a public forum to give greater student 
awareness, and that the word “necessary” is a good addition.   He entertained a motion to 
close debate. 
 
Jon moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Debate on the amendment to the amendment closed, which adds a that clause requesting 
a public forum. 
 
First part of amendment passes. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Amendment to the last That clause passes.   
 
Debate on amendment as a whole continues. 
 
Shawn Fisher moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Debate closed. 
 
Yutaka asked if it currently reads that there is no language specifically that Senate 
supports any and all necessary measures, but that we support administration and others in 
supporting. 
 
Hala said that is correct. 
 
Jon asked if this is failed, it goes back to the original resolution. 
 
Hala said yes. 
 
Division was called.  Amendment passes 58-10-5. 
 
Rod moved to amend to include an additional final That clause to say “That the 
Associated Students of the University of Washington does not support any corresponding 
reduction or disruption of the Ethnic Cultural Center / Theatre and Instructional Center’s 
regular Services and Activities Fee annual budget in the funding of future facility 
improvements or expansion”.  Seconded. Objection. 
 
Rod said since we are being specific he wants to make sure that the ECC/T is not 
punished in regular funds for the fact that we need to improve the facility.   
 
Sameer said he just objected to hear the explanation, and as a point of information asked 
about a situation where they had to shut down a portion of the building would count as 
funds.   
 
Rod said it deals more with budget requests, and the intent is to make sure the ECC/T 
budget request, and the rebuild would presumably be taken into account.   
 
Sameer withdrew his objection. 
 
Gary objected. 
 
Gary said if we support any and all measures, he said there is no reasonable expectation 
that SAF would take it out of normal operations.  He said this amendment is redundant. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Ashley Ossmann moved to amend to remove the word “corresponding” and replace it 
with “resulting”. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
Erin  yielded to Rod. 
 
Rod said we are being very explicit and he does not know about what SAF does, and 
there is not a lot of public accountability for that group.  He said the ECC/T has been 
requesting additional funding since the 1970’s and he sees no harm in  
 
Gary said all the people on SAF are intelligent individuals and would know what they 
are doing when they see the bill. 
 
Shawn moved to close debate on the amendment. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
Yutaka asked as a point of inquiry how many of the SAF committee members are 
ECC/T constituents. 
 
Hala said that is out of order. 
 
Yutaka said it just a point of inquiry. 
 
Hala called it actually in order. 
 
Sheridan said there is one. 
 
Division is called.  
 
Amendment passes 58-11-9.   
 
Austin asked if we have a SAF liaison. 
 
Hala said that is Gary Stute. 
 
John Stevens asked when we are ever not going to pass this legislation.  He said we 
passed R-12-38 in support of swing sets, and asked us to move on and pass it.  He said 
we can always move to reconsider the legislation.  He said if we cannot pass this kind of 
legislation this body should cease to exist. 
 
Sabrina moved to close debate on the resolution. Seconded.  Objection. 
 
Sameer asked who is on the speaker’s list. 
 
Hala read names.   
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Division was called. 
 
Debate closed 49-16-9. 
 
R-13-11 passes. 
 
Jon Solomon said there has been an issue about having groups being disenfranchised.  
He said he believes people of the OMA and other offices were asking for support and he 
feels that what they asked for and what we gave them were different.   
 
Hala said she believes that comment is important but of course out of order. 
 
Hala said Senate needs to come together and feel comfortable to raise issues.  She said it 
is duly noted, though out of order.  She said we are almost done with the year, and she 
said if we are going to be passive about how we do this using parliamentary procedure, 
we will need to move forward.  She encouraged people to come to steering and engaging 
with each other.  She said some very strong feelings came out today, and she wanted us 
to be open about this issue.   
 
Hala said we should think about what was discussed and really talk about it.  She said 
she will give her personal information. 
 
Sameer asked the chair to rule out of order comments while they are being made, and 
interrupt. 
 
Hala said he is right, and this is a different situation with high tensions remaining.   
 
Sameer suggested a podium talk.   
 
Hala said she sees that everyone wants to talk. 
 
Yutaka moved to recess for 10 minutes. Without second. 
 
Sabrina said she would like to hear opposing side and hash things out. 
 
Gary said he wants to address the entire Senate body and guests.  He said the legislative 
process is slow, and a senator should not expect that legislation be passed wholesale as 
presented. 
 
John Stevens asked if we are on the orders of the day.   
 
Hala said she did not call an open discussion for a period of time, but she felt that people 
want to air what they believe happened. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Hala said it is not parliamentary procedure.   
 
Gary said he applauded Senate for going through everything.  He said Senate without 
deliberation and minutia is not Senate at all. 
 
Hala said she thinks it’s important that feelings are shared.  She said she thinks next 
week she will present an informal discussion time in the agenda about our role for 
campus.    
 
Yutaka requested that we move on with orders of the day. 
 
Hala said if there are things that are going to be heard, that should happen next week.  
 
Hala said it was unorthodox and informal but sorely needed.   
 
Sabrina moved to adjourn with announcements. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Jessica McPherson said Equality Day happens on Monday. 
 
Motion fails. 
 
Shawn moved to place R-13-15 as next under orders of business. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Motion passes. 
 
Doug said Equality Day is similar to what we did with Lobby Day, and further 
summarized the legislation.   
 
Selma said it was passed to the floor favorably but not unanimously. 
 
Neil asked for the full allotted time.  He said he opposes this resolution in whole because 
this resolution explicitly supports lobbying on behalf of GBLTQ people and legalization 
of gay marriage in Washington state.  He said both of these issues are very controversial 
in the US and Washington state.  He asked what it has to do with the UW.  He said based 
on statistical modeling he did, he said between 8000-10000 at UW oppose gay marriage.  
He said he does not oppose gay marriage. He said he believes the Senate has lost 
connection with students on this campus, and Senate opinion has overridden student 
opinion lately.  He said we have to stop systematically disenfranchising specific people.  
He said he would not support a resolution opposing gay marriage, but to remain neutral.  
He said a petition in his hand of over 200 students agrees with him on this.  He said many 
people support gay marriage.  He said he believes the role of Senate should not be to take 
positions on morally charged issues like this.  He said if we pass this we disenfranchise 
8000-10000 students on campus, but if we do not pass nothing happens.   
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Tyler Dockins asked if ASUW’s logo or name would be on the event.   
 
Jessica said it would go on anything that has not been printed, which is not very much. 
 
Tyler  said he is in support of Equality Day, and we are bound by the board of regents.  
He said if we don’t address how it relates to students, we have to be very careful, since 
we are only given the right to lobby independently on what relates to our students.   
 
Doug McManaway said that is an excellent point.  He said a Whereas addresses that 
about student opinion. 
 
Tyler  said student opinion is different than the legislative directive. 
 
Doug said he welcomes any amendments to help clarify. 
 
Yutaka said this is a resolution and not LD. 
 
Hala said yes. 
 
Sameer said he agrees we have to have a LD.  He said the statement “by lobbying on 
their behalf” should be removed because it contradicts itself, and should allow people to 
speak even if they oppose. 
 
Travis Grandy added his name to the Cosponsor list.  He said that’s a big moral problem 
that he cannot marry who we can.  He said the point of this body is to advocate for the 
most students that it can. He said he needs to respect a population that has been ignored, 
discriminated, and we already have standing opinion in the Legislative Agenda and 
elsewhere.   
 
Selma said there are so many GLBTQ people and allies on campus. She asked how 
people can support lobbying and not support a resolution in alignment with that.   She 
said this is just letting people lobby on behalf.   
 
Austin moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Division is called by Hala.   
 
Debate not closed 27-18-19. 
 
Jessica McPherson said this university has an anti-discrimination policy.  She said she 
does not understand what’s up for debate in that. 
 
Jon Solomon said he knows no-one wants to make a point for legal discrimination. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Yutaka said he is nervous about the language of “lobbying” due to legality. 
 
Shawn asked if we support marriage equality on the legislative directive.  
 
Hala said yes. 
 
Shawn said we can lobby on that. 
 
Hala said yes. 
 
Doug said the intent of that was to clarify what Equality Day was. 
 
Neil said to clarify he said a vote against this resolution is not a vote against Equality 
Day.   He said it will go on without our endorsement.  He said saying that marriage 
equality is a moral issue, and we are saying those people’s morals are better than the 
morals of those who oppose it.   He entertained a motion to table indefinitely.   
 
Melissa said the idea here is that we represent constituencies.  She said the people she 
talked to were greatly in support of this.  She said people can vote against it.  She 
encouraged closure of debate. 
 
Kelsey said she is going to Equality Day as the GLBTQ director, and she wants to be 
able to go do her job.  She said the issue is not gay marriage but equality. 
 
Jon asked if Equality Day deals with other forms of inequality.   
 
Jessica said it is primarily GLBTQ issues. 
 
Jono moved to amend by striking “by lobbying on their behalf” in the second Whereas 
clause. He said the statement stands much stronger and more fairly by encouraged 
involvement.   
 
Austin asked if that should be in a That clause. 
 
Hala said it’s giving the general idea and background, stating the fact of what will 
happen at Equality Day. 
 
Stephanie said there are no ASUW funds towards this, so students can lobby on 
whatever they want.   
 
Doug said yes, there is nothing in this legislation about funding. 
 
Neil said taking that out doesn’t make a difference except that it is blatantly disregarding 
people who disagree.  He said it is a more respectful legislation with that taken out. 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
Travis yielded to Erin . 
 
Erin  moved to vote immediately on the amendment and the resolution as a whole.   
Second. Objection.  
 
Motion passes, voting immediately on amendment. 
 
Hala called division. 
 
30-11-22. 
 
Voting immediately on resolution. 
 
Division was called. 
 
R-13-15 passes, 44-11-11. 
 
Hala entertained a motion to adjourn with announcements. 
 
A senator moved.  Seconded. Without objection. 
 
XI.  Announcements 
 
XII. Adjournment 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:20 PM. 
 


